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Dorothy Menasco ' ~ ! %  .......... - 
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From: Toni McCoy . 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 080277-TI; CASR Title Edit 

Thursday, June 19,2008 1 :02 PM 

Your red changes are right 

Thank you. 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 12:32 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE. 080277-TI; CASR Title Edit 

. "  
:..* :', ......... 
I , 

: . . r . - ;  ........ 

__ , , . , r :  ' -  ...... &mnL-(f- .... 

Please continn that the only changes I" making to the docket title today are adding periods in "I.A.S." and "EXP." as 
shown below. It appears that thcsc were inadvertently not done when making the change to the docket titlc on 6/13/08. 
Note that the current docket title showing in CMS does not include the word "also": 

Rcquest for approval of iianie changc on IXC Registration No. TJ048 from IAS Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S. 
Intercomniuaication American Systems, Inc. d/b/a EXP. dibld Extreme l'eleconimunications to IAS Film Corporation 
d/b/a I.A.S. Interconimunication American Systems dibia EXP. dibia Extreme Telecolnmunications d h i a  181 8 
Communications, crfectivc May 14, 2008. 

Thanks for your help Toni! 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 12: lO PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 080277-TI; CASR Title Edit 

The "also" IS in the current name and the new name won't have them 

Thanks 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 11:16 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: 080277-TI; CASR Title Edit 

Hi Toni, 

I made changes to this dockct titlc on June 13th, however your instructions indicated that "also" should be rcmovcd 
througlioul. I used that to remove all "also" references throughout the docket title. So, just for clarification, can you 
please confinn that "also" should remain as shown in the title below? If so. I will make the appropriate changes as 
requestcd. Thanks for your help! 

Request for approval ofnanie changc on IXC Registration No. TJ048 
from IAS Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S. lntercommunieation American 
Systems, also d/b/a EXP., also d/b/a Extreme Telecornmunications 

hi ~ :>*,.';;L . . . . .  - : ' ' I  . . : I  7 

to 1AS Film Corporation dibla I.A.S. Intercommunication American 5 5 2 5 7  JUNI9Z 
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Systems d/b'blr\ EXP. d/b/a Extrcmc Tclcconinitiriications d/b/a 181 8 Communications. 
i' f t i k c   ma:^ 14, 2O(:S. 

- _____.__- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Thursday, lune 19, 2008 1O:OE AM 
To: Toni McCoy; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 080277-TI; CASR Title Edit 

Hi Dorothy, 

Can you please make the Docket title changes below, I hope to file the memo today. 

Thanks a bunch! 

Toni 

__.-____ ~ _ _ _ ~ _ _ _  ~ _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~ _ -  
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 3:34 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 080277-77; CASR Title Edit 

Dorothy, 

Please update the Docket Title with this email. 

Please note the Secretary of State information below shows fictiticious names bolded with an Inc. to be removed and periods 
added . Also delete the 'also' through out. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

Request for approval of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ048 
from IAS Film Corporation d/b/a IAS Intercommunication American 
Systems, Inc.. also d/b/a EXP, also d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications 
to IAS Film Corporation d/b/a IAS Intercommunication American 
Systems, Inc., also d/b/a EXP, also d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications 
d/b/a 1818 Communications, effective May 14, 2008. 

to: 

Request for approval of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ048 
from IAS Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S. Intercommunication American 
Systems, also d/b/a EXP.. also d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications 
to IAS Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S. Intercommunication American 
Systems d/b/a EXP. d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications d/b/a 1818 Communications, 
effective May 14. 2008. 
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Fictitious Name Detail 

Fictitious Name 

I A S. INTERCOMMUNICATION AMERICAN SYSTEMS 
Filing Information 

Document Number GO4352900097 
Status ACTIVE 
Filed Date 1211 712004 
Expiration Date 12/31 /2009 
Current Owners 1 
County BROWARD 
Total Pages 1 
Events Filed NONE 
FEI Number 65-0284672 

Mailing Address 
1935 HOLLYWOOD BLVD 
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 
Owner Information 
IAS FILM GORP 
1935 HOLLYWOOD BLVD 
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 
FEI Number. 65-0284672 
Document Number. S70093 
Document Images 
12/17/2004-- Fictitious Name Filing 

Fictitious Name Detail 

Fictitious Narnc 

EXP. 
FiIiii$ Inforination 

Document Nunibcr GO3274900263 
SltlILlS ACTIVE 
Filcd Datc 1 om1 12003 
Expiration Date 1213 112008 
Current Owners I 
County RROWARD 
-rota1 pages 1 
Events Filed NONE 
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FEl Nunihci- 65-0284672 

Mailing Addrcss 
1935 FIOLI..YWOOD B1.VD 
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 
Owner Infom~ation 
IAS FILM CORP 
1935 HOLLYWOOD BLVD 

FEI Number: 65-0284672 
Document Number: S70093 
Document Images 

10/01/z003 -- Fictitious~Name Filing 

I~IOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 


